
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March, 2022 5:04 PM

To: 'assignments'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Accident involving XD5929H on 25.03.22

Attachments: 20220330154439.pdf

Lonpac External - General 

 

Our Ref        : 21/22/22/VC00/025592 

 
Please procced to survey & revert. 

 
We shall advise the excess applicable soon. 
 

 
Best Regards 

 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 3:48 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Accident involving XD5929H on 25.03.22 

 

Dear Sir/Madam  

 

Attached For your reference. 

 

Thank you.  

 

Best Regards, 

Heng Sew Sow (Ms) 

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6316 1131/51 

Fax: 6316 7050 

 


